EXHIBIT B-2

CODE OF REGULATIONS

OF

THE MEADOW OF WILDWOOD CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

INTRODUCTION

ARTICLE I GENERAL

- A. <u>Name</u>. The name of the corporation is **THE MEADOW** OF WILDWOOD CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. (the "Association").
- B. <u>Principal Office</u>. The principal office of the Association shall be located at 1055 St. Paul Place, Cincinnati Ohio 45202-1687, but meetings of Members and managers may be held at such places within the State of Ohio as may be designated by the Board.
- C. <u>Definitions</u>. All capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Declaration of Condominium Ownership (the "Declaration") which has or will be executed and recorded with the Butler County, Ohio Recorder's Office.

ARTICLE II MEMBERSHIP AND APPORTIONMENT OF VOTING RIGHTS

A. Membership. Membership is a right appurtenant to and inseparable from an Owner's fee simple title to a Unit. Such membership shall terminate upon the sale or other

disposition of such Unit, at which time the new Unit Owner shall automatically become a Member of the Association. The foregoing is not intended to include persons who hold an interest merely as security for the performance of an obligation, and the giving of a security interest or mortgage shall not terminate an Owner's membership. There shall be no more than one membership per Unit owned. If the Owner of a Unit consists of more than one person, then such persons shall have one membership in the Association in common.

- B. Voting Rights. The Association shall have one class of voting membership. Subject to the powers reserved to TOWNE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LTD. (the "Developer") in the Declaration, each Unit Owner shall be entitled on all issues to one vote for each Unit in which they hold fee simple interest. Only Owners in good standing shall be entitled to vote. (An Owner in "good standing" shall be one who has paid all assessments then due and is not in default in the performance of any other obligations as an Owner.) There shall be only one vote per Unit. If an Owner is comprised of more than one person, then the vote for such Unit shall be exercised, either fractionally or as an undivided vote, as those Owners themselves determine unanimously and advise the Secretary of the Association in writing by notice as herein provided. In the absence of such notice, the vote attributable to such Unit shall be suspended. Such determination may be revoked by written notice to the secretary of the Association.
- C. Control by Declarant. Until the Unit Owners' assumption of control of the Association (as defined in Article IV): (i) the Developer may appoint and remove members of the Board and officers of the Association and exercise powers and responsibilities otherwise assigned to the Association or the Board by law or the Declaration, and (ii) except as provided in Section IV.A, voting rights of the Members shall be exercised by the Developer, or its representatives, and not by the Members.

ARTICLE III MEETING OF MEMBERS

- A. Annual Meetings. The annual meeting of the Members shall be held within the first calendar quarter of each year, at the time and place set by the Board.
- B. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Members may be called at any time by the President or by the Board, or upon written request of the Members who are entitled to vote twenty-five percent (25%) of the votes.
- C. <u>Notice of Meetings</u>. Written notice of each meeting of the Members shall be given by, or at the direction of, the Secretary or person authorized to call the meeting, by personally delivering or mailing a copy of such notice, postage prepaid, at least 7 but no more than 60 days before such meeting to each Member entitled to vote thereat, addressed to the Member's address last appearing on the books of the Association, or supplied by such Member to the Association for the purpose of notice. Such notice shall specify the place, day and hour of the meeting, and, in the case of a special meeting, the purpose of the meeting. Notice may

be waived by any Member in writing filed with the Association records. Attendance by a Member at a meeting without protest shall be deemed a waiver of the notice requirements.

- D. Quorum. The presence at the meeting of Members or proxies entitled to cast twenty-five percent (25%) of the votes shall constitute a quorum for any action, except as otherwise provided in the Articles, the Declaration, or these Regulations. If, however, such quorum shall not be present or represented at any meeting, then the Members entitled to vote thereat shall have power to adjourn the meeting, without notice other than announcement at the meeting, until a quorum shall be present or be represented.
- E. <u>Voting Power</u>. Unless otherwise required by law, the Declaration or these Regulations, the affirmative vote of a majority of the voting power of the Owners voting on any matter at a duly-called meeting shall be sufficient to determine such matter, provided that the quorum requirement is met.
- F. Proxies. At all meetings of Members, each Member may vote in person or by proxy; provided that all proxies shall be in writing and filed with the Secretary. Every proxy shall be revocable and shall automatically cease upon conveyance by the Member of his/her Unit. The person designated as proxy need not be an Owner. If a first mortgagee has been designated as proxy under the terms of a first mortgage covering a Unit, then the presentation to the Board of a copy of the mortgage containing the proxy designation shall be notice of that designation, and, if the mortgage so states, of the irrevocability of that designation. Written notice to the Board or in a meeting of the revocation of a proxy designation shall not affect any vote or act previously taken.
- G. <u>Voting by Mail</u>. An Owner may vote by mail on any matter voted on at any meeting of Owners, by written vote mailed or personally delivered to the Secretary of the Association seven days before the date of the meeting, which vote shall be filed with records of the Association.
- H. Order of Business. The order of business at all meetings of Members shall be as follows:
 - 1. Calling of meeting to order;
 - 2. Roll-call; determination of whether there is a quorum;
 - 3. Proof of notice of meeting or waiver of notice;
 - 4. Reading of minutes of preceding meeting;
 - 5. Reports of officers;
 - **6.** Reports of Committees;
 - 7. Election of Managers (when appropriate);
 - 8. Unfinished and/or old business;
 - 9. New business; and
 - 10. Adjournment.

I. <u>Action without a Meeting</u>. Any action which may be taken at a meeting of Members may be taken without a meeting by a writing signed by a majority of the total voting power of all Members in good standing, which writing shall be filed with the records of the Association.

ARTICLE IV BOARD OF MANAGERS: SELECTION: TERM OF OFFICE

Number. The rights, powers and duties conferred upon the Association by the Declaration, the Regulations and by law, shall be exercised and carried out by an elected Board of Managers and officers of the Association. The initial Board shall consist of three persons appointed by Developer who shall serve until a special membership meeting called by the President of the Association not later than after the sale of 15 Units [such number being twenty-five percent (25%) of the maximum number of Units that may be constructed pursuant to the Declaration]. At such meeting, the Unit Owners (other than Developer) shall elect a fourth member to the Board who shall be a Unit Owner; the other three Managers shall be appointed by Developer. At a special meeting of the members of the Association called by the President of the Association not later than after the sale of 30 Units [such number being fifty percent (50%) of the maximum number of Units that may be constructed pursuant to the Declaration], the Unit Owners (other than Developer) shall elect a fifth member to the Board (who shall also be a Unit Owner); three of the Managers shall be appointed by Developer. None of Developer's appointees must be Owners or occupiers of Units but all other Board members must be an Owner of a Unit. Once the deed has been recorded for the sale of the first Unit by Developer, the Declaration may not be amended to increase the period or scope of control by Developer.

Not later than 30 days after the earlier to occur of: (x) five years after the Association is incorporated, or (y) the sale of 45 Units [such number being seventy-five percent (75%) of the maximum number of Units that may be constructed pursuant to the Declaration], the President of the Association shall call a special meeting of the members of the Association wherein all members shall elect a new Board, consisting of at least three (but no more than five) persons. [This is referred to as "the Unit Owners' assumption of control of the Association".] All persons so elected shall take office immediately.

B. Term of Office. At the first annual meeting after the Unit Owners assume control of the Association, the Members shall elect at least three (but no more than five) managers: one for a term of one year, one for a term of two years and one for a term of three years (or if more than three managers, in such staggering terms as are proportional to the foregoing). At each annual meeting thereafter, the Members shall elect between three and five new managers for terms of two years each.

- C. <u>Removal</u>. Any Manager appointed by Developer may be removed at any time with or without cause. Any Manager may be removed from the Board, with or without cause, by a majority vote of the Members.
- D. <u>Vacancies</u>. Vacancies in the Board in any elected position shall be filled by election of a new person either at a special meeting called for that purpose or at the next annual meeting. Vacancies in the Board in a position occupied by a person appointed by Developer shall be filled by Developer.
- E. <u>Compensation</u>. No Manager shall receive compensation for any services rendered to the Association; provided, however, that Managers may be reimbursed for actual expenses incurred in the performance of their duties.

ARTICLE V NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF MANAGERS

- A. <u>Nomination</u>. Except for those Managers designated by Developer, nomination for election to the Board shall be made by a nominating committee. When Unit Owners are entitled to elect to Board, nominations may also be made from the floor at the annual meeting. The nominating committee shall consist of a chairman, who shall be a member of the Board, and two or more Members. The nominating committee shall be appointed by the Board prior to each annual meeting of the Members, to serve from the close of such annual meeting until the close of the next annual meeting and such appointment shall be announced at each annual meeting. The nominating committee shall make as many nominations for election to the Board as it shall in its direction determine, but not less than the number of vacancies that are to be filled.
- **B.** Election. Election to the Board shall be by secret written ballot. At such election, the Members or their proxies may cast, in respect to each vacancy, as many votes as they are entitled to exercise under the provisions of the Declaration and these Regulations. The nominees receiving the largest number of votes shall be elected. Cumulative voting is not permitted.
- C. Control by Developer. Until the Unit Owners' assumption of control of the Association (as defined in Article IV.A): (i) Developer may appoint and remove members of the Board and officers of the Association and exercise powers and responsibilities otherwise assigned to the Association or the Board by law or the Declaration, and (ii) except as provided in Article IV.A, voting rights of the Members shall be exercised by the Developer, or its representatives, and not by the Members.

ARTICLE VI MEETINGS OF MANAGERS

- A. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board shall be held on the first Tuesday of each month, or at such other place and time as may be determined by the Board.
- B. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board shall be held when called by the President of the Association, or by any two Managers, after not less than three days' notice to each manager. Such notice shall specify the place, day and hour of the meeting, and the purpose of the meeting. Notice may be waived by any Manager in writing filed with the Association records. Attendance by a Manager at a meeting without protest shall be deemed a waiver of the notice requirements.
- C. Quorum. A majority of the total number of Managers shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business by the Board. Every act or decision done or made by a majority of the managers present at a duly held meeting at which a quorum is present shall be regarded as the act of the Board. If, however, such quorum shall not be present or represented at any meeting, then the Members entitled to vote thereat shall have power to adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than announcement at the meeting, until a quorum shall be present or be represented.
- D. <u>Voting Power</u>. Unless otherwise required by law, the Declaration or these Regulations, the affirmative vote of a majority of the Managers voting on any matter at a duly-called meeting shall be sufficient to determine such matter, provided that the quorum requirement is met.
- E. Open Meetings. All meetings of the Board shall be open to all Members. Adequate notice of all meetings shall be posted conspicuously on the Condominium Property at least 48 hours in advance of the meetings, except in cases of emergency.
- F. Action Taken Without a Meeting. The Managers shall have the right to take any action in the absence of a meeting that they could take at a meeting by obtaining the written approval of all of the Managers. Any action so approved shall have the same effect as though taken at a meeting of the Managers.

ARTICLE VII POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF MANAGERS

- A. <u>Powers</u>. The Board shall have power to:
- 1. adopt and publish rules and regulations governing the use of the Common Areas and the personal conduct of the Members and their guests thereon, and to establish penalties/fines for the infraction thereof:

- 2. levy assessments and suspend a Member's voting rights and rights to use the Common Areas during any period in which such Member is in default in the payment of any assessment levied by the Association. Such rights may also be suspended after notice and hearing, for a period not to exceed 30 days for infraction of published rules and regulations;
- 3. exercise for the Association all powers, duties and authority vested in or delegated to the Association and not reserved to the membership by other provisions of these Regulations, the Articles of Incorporation, or the Declaration;
- 4. declare the office of a member of the Board to be vacant in the event such member shall be absent from three consecutive regular meetings of the Board;
- 5. employ a manager, an independent contractor, or such other employees as they deem necessary, and to prescribe their duties;
 - 6. purchase, lease, sell exchange and dispose of property;
- 7. enter into contracts; grant permits, licenses and easements over the Common Areas for purposes deemed to be reasonably necessary, useful or desirable:
- 8. employ a managing agent and such other persons or firms to perform services that the Board authorizes; and
 - 9. take all actions deemed necessary to comply with the requirements of laws.
 - B. <u>Duties</u>. It shall be the duty of the Board to:
- 1. cause to be kept a complete record of all its acts and corporate affairs and to present a statement thereof to the Members at the annual meeting of the Members, or at any special meeting when such statement is requested in writing by twenty-five percent (25%) of the Members who are entitled to vote;
- supervise all officers, agents and employees of the Association, and to see that their duties are properly performed;
 - 3. as more fully provided in the Declaration, to:
 - a. fix the amount of the annual assessment against each Unit at least 30 days in advance of each annual assessment period;
 - b. send written notice of each assessment to every Owner subject thereto at least 30 days in advance of each annual assessment period; and

- c. foreclose the lien against any Unit for which assessments are not paid within 30 days after the date due, or to bring an action at law against the Owner personally obligated to pay the same;
- 4. issue, or cause an appropriate officer to issue, upon demand by any person, a certificate setting forth whether or not any assessment has been paid. A reasonable charge may be made by the Board for the issuance of these certificates. If a certificate states that an assessment has been paid, then such certificate shall be conclusive evidence of such payment;
- 5. procure and maintain adequate insurance on the Common Areas or any other property owned by the Association, pursuant to the Declaration;
- 6. cause all officers or employees having fiscal responsibilities to be bonded, as required by the Declaration;
- 7. cause the Common Areas to be maintained as provided in the Declaration; and
- 8. pay the Common Expenses out of the Association's funds for the following:
 - a. utilities and related facilities;
 - **b.** casualty, liability, workers' compensation and other insurance as provided in the Declaration;
 - e. wages and fees for services of any person or firm employed by the Association;
 - d. the cost of landscaping, maintaining the lawn, snow removal, painting, cleaning, decorating, maintaining, repairing and replacing the Common Areas;
 - e. the cost of special services provided by the Association;
 - f. amounts necessary to discharge mechanics' liens levied against the Condominium Property (provided that this shall not limit any statutory provisions); and
 - g. the cost of any other materials, supplies, furniture, labor, services, maintenance, repairs, structural alterations, insurance or other common expenses that the Association is required to or permitted to secure or pay for pursuant to the terms of the Declaration, these Regulations or by law, or which in the Board's opinion is necessary or proper for the maintenance, repair, replacement or operation of the Condominium Property as a first-class property or for the enforcement or interpretation of the Declaration or these Regulations.

- C. <u>No Obligation to Sue Developer</u>. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, neither the Board nor the Association shall have any fiduciary duty or obligation to bring an action against the Developer for alleged construction defects.
- D. <u>Standard for Managers</u>. Managers shall be required to exercise their reasonable business judgment when performing their duties and obligations set forth in these Regulations.

ARTICLE VIII OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES

- A. <u>Enumeration of Officers</u>. The officers of this Association shall be a President and Vice-President (who shall at all times be members of the Board), a Secretary, and a Treasurer, and such other officers as the Board may from time to time create by resolution. The same person may simultaneously hold more than one office.
- B. <u>Election of Officers</u>. The election of officers shall take place at the first meeting of the Board following each annual meeting of the Members.
- C. Term. The officers of this Association shall be elected annually by the Board and each shall hold office for two years unless he/she shall sooner resign or be removed, or otherwise become disqualified.
- D. <u>Special Appointment</u>. The Board may elect such other officers as the affairs of the Association may require, each of whom shall hold office for such period, have such authority, and perform such duties as the Board may, from time to time, determine.
- E. Resignation and Removal. Any officer may be removed from office with or without cause by the Board. Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board, the President or the Secretary. Such resignation shall take effect on the date of receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein, and unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.
- F. <u>Vacancies</u>. Vacancies in any office shall be filled by the Board. The officer appointed to such vacancy shall serve for the remainder of the term of the officer he/she replaces.
 - G. <u>Duties</u>. The duties of the officers are as follows:
- 1. President The President shall be the chief executive officer of the Association, shall preside at all meetings of the Board; shall see that orders and resolutions of the Board are carried out; shall sign all contracts, leases, mortgages, deeds and other written instruments and shall co-sign all checks and promissory notes of the Association.

- 2. Vice President The Vice President shall act in the place and stead of the President in the event of the President's absence, inability or refusal to act, and shall exercise and discharge such other duties as may be required by the Board.
- 3. Secretary The Secretary shall record the votes and keep the minutes of all meetings and proceedings of the Board and of the Members; serve notice of meetings of the Board and of the Members; keep appropriate current records showing the Members of the Association together with their addresses, and shall perform such other duties as are required by the Board.
- 4. Treasurer The Treasurer shall receive and deposit in appropriate bank accounts all monies of the Association and shall disburse such funds as directed by resolution of the Board; co-sign all checks and promissory notes of the Association; keep proper books of account; cause an annual audit of the Association's books to be made by a certified public accountant at the end of each fiscal year; and prepare an annual budget and a statement of income and expenditures to be presented to the membership at their regular annual meeting, and deliver a copy of each to the Members.
- H. <u>Compensation</u>. No officer shall receive compensation for any services rendered to the Association; provided, however, that officers may be reimbursed for actual expenses incurred in the performance of their duties.
- I. <u>Standard for Officers</u>. Officers shall be required to exercise their reasonable business judgment when performing their duties and obligations set forth in these Regulations.

ARTICLE IX COMMITTEES

- A. <u>Appointment of Committees</u>. The Association shall appoint a nominating committee, as provided in these Regulations. In addition, the Board shall appoint other committees as it deems appropriate to carry out its purposes.
- B. <u>Duties</u>. It shall be the duty of each committee to receive complaints from Members on any matter involving Association functions, duties and activities within its field of responsibility, and to dispose of them as it deems appropriate.
- C. Reports. Each committee shall keep reports and accounts of its proceedings and transactions. Any action by the committee shall be reported to the Board at its next succeeding meeting and shall be subject to review and approval by the Board.

ARTICLE X BOOKS AND RECORDS

- A. <u>Books and Records</u>. The books, records and papers of the Association shall be subject to inspection by any Member during reasonable business hours. The Declaration, the Articles and the Regulations shall be available for inspection by any Member at the principal office of the Association, where copies may be purchased at a reasonable cost.
- B. Annual Statements. At or before each annual meeting of Members, the Board shall furnish to each Member a financial statement containing a summary of the assets and liabilities of the Association as of the previous accounting year, and a statement of the income and disbursements for the previous year.

ARTICLE XI ASSESSMENTS

- A. Standard. As more fully provided in the Declaration, each Member is obligated to pay to the Association initial, annual, unit and special assessments. All assessments are secured by a continuing lien upon the Unit against which the assessment is made. Any assessments not paid when due shall be delinquent and, if not paid within 10 days after the due date, shall bear interest from the date of delinquency at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum or the highest rate permitted by law, shall be subject to a \$25.00 collection charge, and the Association may bring an action at law against the Owner personally obligated to pay the same or foreclose the lien against the property (in which case, interest, costs, and reasonable attorneys' fees shall be added to the amount of such unpaid assessment). No Owner may waive or otherwise escape liability for any assessments by nonuse of the Common Areas or abandonment of his/her Unit.
- B. Units Owned by Developer. Developer will assume the rights and obligations of an owner with respect to Units constructed but not sold, including without limitation, paying applicable Assessments (but not initial assessments) on any Developer-owned Units, beginning the first month after the later to occur of (i) recordation of the Declaration, or (ii) completion of construction of that Unit, and continuing until the sale of that Unit, at which point the purchaser shall be responsible for paying applicable Assessments (including initial assessments) as set forth in the Declaration. [For purposes of this paragraph only, "completion of construction" of a Unit shall be deemed to occur upon installation of carpeting in that Unit.] Developer has agreed to fund any operating deficit of the Association from its inception until the earlier to occur of (x) the Unit Owners' assumption of control of the Association, or (y) one year after the sale of the first Unit.

ARTICLE XII RULES AND REGULATIONS

The Association may make and enforce reasonable rules and regulations governing the use of the Property, which shall be consistent with the Declaration. The Association shall have the power to impose sanctions on Owners, including without limitation: (i) reasonable monetary fines which shall be considered assessments, (ii) suspension of the right to vote as Member of the Association, and (iii) suspension of the right to use the Common Areas. In addition, the Board shall have the power to seek relief in any court for violations or to abate unreasonable disturbances. If the Board expends funds for attorneys' fees or litigation expenses in connection with enforcing these Regulations, the Declaration, or the rules and regulations against any Owner, tenant, guest or invitee of any Owner, then the amount shall be considered an assessment and the Association shall have a lien for same.

ARTICLE XIII AMENDMENTS

- A. These Regulations may be amended, at a regular or special meeting of the Members, by an affirmative vote of at least seventy-five percent (75%) of the voting power of the Association, provided that the meeting notice contained a complete statement of the proposed amendment. Any amendment affirmed pursuant to these provisions shall be effective upon recording same in the Butler County, Ohio Recorder's Office.
- B. In the case of any conflict between the Articles and these Regulations, the Articles shall control; and in the case of any conflict between the Declaration and these Regulations, the Declaration shall control.
- C. For as long as Developer owns one or more Units, no amendment shall be made to these Regulations without the express written consent of Developer.

ARTICLE XIV MISCELLANEOUS

A. <u>Enforcement</u>. These Regulations may be enforced by any proceeding at law or in equity, by Developer, any Owner, the Association, the Board, and their heirs, successors and assigns, against any person(s) violating, or attempting to violate, any covenant or restriction, to restrain and/or to enjoin violation, to obtain a decree for specific performance as to removal of any nonconforming Improvement, and to recover damages (including without limitation reasonable attorneys' fees). The failure or forbearance to enforce any covenant or restriction herein contained shall in no event be deemed a waiver of these rights.

- B. Indemnification. The Association shall indemnify every officer and manager of the Association against any and all claims, liabilities and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, reasonably incurred by or imposed upon any officer or manager in connection with any action, suit, or other proceeding (including settlement of any suit or proceeding, if approved by the Board) to which (s)he may be a party by reason of being or having been an officer or manager. Officers and managers shall not be liable for any mistake of judgment, negligent or otherwise, except for their own individual willful misconduct, bad faith or gross negligence. Officers and managers shall have no personal liability with respect to any contract or other commitment made by them, in good faith, on behalf of the Association (except and to the extent that such officers or managers may also be Members), and the Association shall indemnify and forever hold each such officer and manager free from and harmless against any and all liability to others on account of any such contract or commitment. Any right to indemnification provided herein shall not be exclusive of any other rights to which any officer or manager, or former officer or manager, may be entitled.
- C. <u>Fines: Penalties</u>. If any Owner violates the provisions of these Regulations in a manner that entitles the Association to levy a fine or impose a penalty on such Owner or suspend voting rights or rights to use the Common Areas, then the Association shall provide the Owner 10 days' written notice of his/her default and the opportunity to be heard by the Board (or a duly appointed committee), prior to imposition of the fine, penalty or suspension. Each Owner shall have a cause of action against the Association for failure to comply with the provisions of these Regulations or any applicable law.
- D. <u>Severability</u>. If any article, section, paragraph, sentence, clause or word in these Regulations is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be in conflict with any law of the State of Ohio, then the requirements of such law shall prevail and the conflicting provision or language shall be deemed void in such circumstance; provided that the remaining provisions or language of these Regulations shall continue in full force and effect.
- E. <u>Enforcement: Waiver</u>. Failure of the Developer, the Association or any Owner to enforce such provisions in any manner shall not constitute a waiver of any right to enforce any violation of such provisions.
- F. <u>Captions</u>. The caption of each Article and Section of these Regulations is inserted only as a matter of reference and does not define, limit or describe the scope or intent of the provisions of these Regulations.
- G. <u>Fiscal Year</u>. The fiscal year of the Association shall begin on the first day of January and end on the 31st day of December of every year, except that the first fiscal year shall begin on the date of incorporation.
- H. Notices. Written notices and requests shall be deemed given when delivered in person or mailed by regular mail, postage prepaid, properly addressed, to the Board or the

Association if addressed to the manager and, to a Unit Owner, if addressed to the last address appearing on the Association's Records.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the unhas adopted these Regulations on March	idersigned, the sole incorporator of the Association, 12, 1996.
Signed and acknowledged in the presence of: July May July Might Frint Name: JVII May WRIGHT	THE MEADOW OF WILDWOOD CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. By: Life January Print Names PHILIP T. MONTANUS
Kim Tarbell Print Name: Kim Tarbell	
STATE OF OHIO) SS: COUNTY OF HAMILTON)	
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, a notary public, this 12th day of March, 1996 by Philip T. Montanus.	
	Kom Tarbell Notary Public
This Instrument Prepared By: Susan M. Lucci, Esq. FROST & JACOBS 2500 PNC Center 201 East Fifth Street Cincinnati, Ohio 45202-4182	KIM TARBELL Notary Profits State of ONe My Commission Expires Merch 31, 1998